U.S. Departrment

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

JUN 13 2007

Mr. Andy Leimer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Dear Mr. Leimer:

In reference to the FreeFlight Systems application for Federal Communications Commission
—— {(FCC) certification of FEC 1D: T7YRA4000E. The Federal Aviation Admiifiistration has

no objections to the certification of the RA4000E Radio Altimeter that transmits in the

4200 MHz to 4400 MHz band as specified in FreeFlight Systems’ certificate of compliance.

If you require any additional information, please contact Mr. Dan O’Rear, Spectrum
Planning and International Office, at (202) 267-7365.

Sincerely,
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Acting Director, ATCLS:ZIrum
Engineering Services
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FreeFlight Systems
3700 Interstate 35 S.
Waco, TX 76?{}6_



